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OFFICIAL RESPONSES TO VENDOR QUESTIONS 
RFP-2022-BDAS-05-PEERR 

 
 QUESTION ANSWER 

1 Section 3, Subsection 3.1., Paragraph 3.1.7. 
 
When and where will Appendix G be published? 

Appendix G was published on 12/15/21 and can be 
found here:  https://www.dhhs.nh.gov/business/rfp/rfp-
2022-bdas-05-peerr.htm  

2 Section 3, Subsection 3.1., Paragraph 3.1.16. 
 
a. Are there additional guidelines around the 

proposed RCO Association?  

b. Is the Contractor expected to collect dues from 
Association members? 

a. No 

b. Collection of dues is allowable, but not required by 
this contract. 

3 Section 3, Subsection 3.1., Paragraph 3.1.17. 
 
How will the Contractor determine which funds 
received from DHHS are State Opioid Response 
(SOR) funds? 

The breakout of funding sources and subsequent 
disbursement of funds will be determined by the 
DHHS, Bureau of Drug and Alcohol Services finance 
office and based on monthly invoices. See Addendum 
#2, for state fiscal year funding amounts and Appendix 
D, Budget Worksheet for budget templates. Further 
guidance will be provided to the selected Vendor by 
the Department during the contract negotiation 
process, and invoice templates will be provided once 
the contract is approved. 

4 Section 3, Subsection 3.1., Paragraph 3.1.17., 
Subparagraph, 3.1.17.3. 
 
a. Are all RCOs expected to complete Government 

Performance Reporting Act (GPRA) core client 

a. GPRA’s are conducted by Regional Doorways and 
are required for individuals receiving SOR funded 
services.  

b. If an individual receiving services through the RCO 
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outcome measures data collection tool or is that 
requirement only for SOR funded ones? 

b. How will RCOs determine which individuals will 
need GPRAs conducted? 

c. Are RCOs facilitating the completion of the GPRAs 
at the Doorways? 

d. The referenced section, 3.1.9.2., is incorrect. What 
is the correct section reference number? 

has a diagnosed opioid or stimulant use disorder, 
the RCO must connect the individual with the 
appropriate regional Doorway for GPRA survey 
engagement and follow-up. 

c. No. 

d. The section reference originally published in the 
RFP was incorrect.  The correct section reference 
is 3.1.17.2. and has been corrected in Addendum 
#2, published 1/7/2022. 

5 Section 3,Subsection 3.1., Paragraph 3.1.17., 
Subparagraph, 3.1.17.5., Part 3.1.17.5.1. 
 
Are individuals accessing RCO services, who use 
marijuana, expected to report a diagnosis of OUD or 
report being at risk, as indicated in 3.1.17.2. 

No. 

6 Section 3,Subsection 3.1., Paragraph 3.1.17., 
Subparagraph, 3.1.17.8. 
 
How will the Contractor distinguish between SOR-
funded and non SOR-funded agencies, services and/or 
programs? 

 See answer to Question 3. 

7 Section 3, Subsection 3.1., Paragraph 3.1.17., 
Subparagraph, 3.1.17.9. 
 
What are the ethical implications of denying services 
because they do not consent to sharing their PHI with 
a third party provider?  

GPRAs do not capture PHI directly, but do request 
individual health information for statistical and 
comparative purposes. SOR funding will cover 
operational costs of the awarded contract only, 
therefore, the selected Vendor will not need to deny 
services to individuals who do not consent to sharing 
their PHI with a third party provider.  

8 Section 3, Subsection 3.3., Paragraph 3.3.1., 
Subparagraph, 3.3.1.4. 

Using RecoveryLink as data collection tool, to measure 
statistical significance (p-value) from baseline to 
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Is there a preferred method for checking statistical 
significance? 

current BARC-10 scores.  

9 Section 3, Subsection 3.4., Paragraph 3.4.4., 
Subparagraph 3.4.4.2. 
 
Does the approval process referenced in this section 
include, less formal, internally-focused communication 
such as e-newsletters (e.g. The Recovery Fix)? 

Yes 

10 Section 4., Subsection 4.1., Paragraph 4.1.2. 
 
Is the approximate funding amount over 27 months 
correct? 

As it currently stands, yes. If any funding provisions 
are modified they will be included in an addendum. 

11 Section 7., Subsection 7.2., Paragraph 7.2.5., 
Subparagraph 7.2.5.1. 
 
Should responses to RFP questions be included in the 
Project Narrative section or as a Required 
Attachment? 

Responses to questions should be included as part of 
the required attachments. 

 


